

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Consecutive sampling question
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 2:20:36 PM

We had a similar issue in Neithercut. We ended up using a tap not normally used for drinking water but did label it. Is there any type of faucet along that wing? For Neithercut we noted on the label that it was for consecutive sampling only.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Consecutive sampling question

In the farthest out wing of the school there are only WC and bubbler drinking fountains. There are no KC or CF. Therefore nothing was labeled for consecutive at the far end. Will that be an issue?

Sent from my iPhone